VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: AF & CARS <enquiry@afcars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 5:29 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] REQUEST PRI FOR SLU6031T
Categories: Shekhar

Good day Sir/Mdm,

Request Pre Repair Inspection for vehicle SLU6031T, accident involving with your insured vehicle SMD8890U on the
22/06/2022 around 1835HRS along Bukit Batok Road.

Requesting PRI on 06/07/2022.

Survey Type :
(New Survey / Resurvey) New Survey
Vehicle to be surveyed : SLUG031T
Income Insured Vehicle : SMD8890U
Date of Accident : 22/06/2022
Date of Survey :
Name of Workshop : AF & Cars Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East
#01-121
Enterprise Hub
Address of Survey Location : Singapore 608586
Name of Contact Person : YiLin
Contact Number : 81813556
Any Undercarriage involved :
(please indicate Yes / No) No

Best Regards

AF & CARS PTE LTD
48 Toh Guan Road East
#01-121



Enterprise Hub
Singapore 608586

Contact: +65 8611 8181
Servicing Appointment Contact: +65 8181 3556



